Klements, Mike

From: klemenm@ccf.org

Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2022 5:25 PM

To: Klements, Mike

Subject: New response for survey 'Clinical Performance Evaluation - Onsite Clinical Sites'

GENERAL RESPONSE INFORMATION

Respondent: Anonymous

Completed Survey: Yes

Response Start Time: 02/24/2022 17:20:08 Eastern Standard Time

Response End Time: 02/24/2022 17:24:55 Eastern Standard Time

SURVEY RESPONSES

SCORE: 0

1. Please enter the following information

Date of clinical experience (enter here): 2/24/2022
Student Name (enter here): Leigh Galbraith
Preceptor Name (enter here): Angela Matus

2. Technical skills
Handles equipment smoothly. Accurately measures, prepares, & applies pouches/dressings. Performs procedures
correctly.

3. Planning & organizational skills
Preparations are thorough. Anticipates complications. Work is efficient & organized.

4. Applied knowledge
Uses all resources. Is well prepared to choose the best techniques.

5. Judgement & reasoning
Judgements are good. Actions are correct. Will seek guidance when appropriate.

6. Reaction to stress
Calm; effecient; sets good priorities.

7. Response to direction
Easily directed. Accepts & acts on criticism. Flexible & eager to learn new skills. Draws on strengths of instructions.
Independent.



8. Industry & reliability
Dependable, productive. Needs minimal direction. Keeps instructor informed.

9. Time & attendance
Dependable & punctual. Ensures that all appropriate people are notified in case of absence or tardiness.

10. Professional demeanor
Pleasant, courteous, & discreet. Communication is effective & appropriate in all situations.

11. Wound skills completed today; check all that apply:
Wound assessment

Topical treatment selection

Wound care techniques

12. Ostomy skills completed today; check all that apply:
Ostomy assessment

Peristomal skin assessment

Pouching selection

13. Continence skills completed today; check all that apply:
Fl assessment

14. Comments

Leigh had a good day in A30 with me. She saw many patients and did a few refitting for pouch leakage. She performed
an initial wound assessment and arranged for home NPWT. Leigh is a pleasure to work with and she will make an
exceptional WOC nurse.



